BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Sarah Hoffman
Board Chair

Michael Janz
Board Vice-Chair

Sherry Adams
Orville Chubb
Michelle Draper
Ken Gibson
Nathan Ip
Cheryl Johner
Ray Martin

AGENDA =

Board Meeting #10

Edmonton School District No. 7
One Kingsway
Edmonton, Alberta

McCauley Chambers
Thursday, April 10, 2014

w

O 0O

m

2:00 p.m.

O canada I* M - M.E. Lazerte Choral Choir Video

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

Communications from the Board Chair

Communications from the Superintendent of Schools

Approval of the Minutes

1.

DRAFT - Board Meeting #9 — March 18, 2014

Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives
(NOTE: Pre-registration with the Board Office [780-429-8021] is
required by 4:30 p.m., Monday, April 7, 2014 to speak under this
item.)

Reports:

2.

Report #5 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held
March 18, 2014)
(Recommendation)

Selection of Trustees to Serve on Infrastructure Committee
(Recommendation)

Appointment of Auditor for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year
(Recommendation)

Staff Group Presentations re 2014-2015 Proposed Budget:
(NO ENCLOSURE)

e Exempt Staff

e Edmonton Public Teachers

e CUPE Local 3550 (Support Staff)

3:00 p.m. - 3:15 p.m.
3:15 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
3:30 p.m. — 3:45 p.m.

Bereavement
(Information — With Introduction)



-2-

I.  Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports
J.  Trustee and Board Requests for Information

K. Notices of Motion

L. Meeting Dates

M. Adjournment



MINUTE BOOK

Board Meeting #9

Minutes of the Board Meeting of the Trustees of the Edmonton School District No. 7 of the
Province of Alberta held in McCauley Chambers in the Centre for Education on Tuesday,
March 18, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.

Present:
Trustees
Sherry Adams Ken Gibson Michael Janz
Orville Chubb Sarah Hoffman Cheryl Johner
Michelle Draper Nathan Ip Ray Martin
Officials
Diana Bolan Mark Liguori Darrel Robertson
Jim Davies Ron MacNeil Sandra Stoddard
David Fraser Kathy Muhlethaler
Board Chair: Sarah Hoffman Recording Secretary: Manon Fraser

A. O Canada lﬂ

Staff Group Representatives

CUPE Local 3550 — Carol Chapman, President
Edmonton Public Teachers — Nels Olsen, President

B. Roll Call: (2:00 p.m.)

The Superintendent advised that all Trustees were present.

C. Approval of the Agenda

MOVED BY Trustee Janz:
“That the agenda for the March 18, 2014 board meeting be approved as
printed.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

March 18, 2014



MINUTE BOOK

D. Communications from the Board Chair

The Board Chair advised that Friday, March 21% is the Annual United Nations
International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination. Racial and ethnic
discrimination occur on a daily basis, hindering progress for millions of people around
the world. Racism and intolerance can take various forms — from denying individuals the
basic principles of equality to fuelling ethnic hatred that may lead to genocide — all of
which can destroy lives and fracture communities.

The first article of the United Nations’ Universal Declaration of Human Rights affirms
that “all human beings are born free and equal in dignity and rights”. The International
Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination reminds us of our collective
responsibility for promoting and protecting this ideal.

E. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools — None.

F. Minutes

1. Board Meeting #8 — March 4, 2014

MOVED BY Trustee Draper:
“That the minutes of Board Meeting #8 held March 4, 2014 be approved as
printed.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

G. Recognition

2. Edwin Parr Teacher Award

The Superintendent announced that Mr. Erik Lundeen, a teacher at Belmead School, was
the District’s nominee for the Edwin Parr Teacher Award.

H. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

There were no registered speakers.

March 18, 2014



MINUTE BOOK

l. Reports

3. Edmonton Student Transportation Feasibility Study

MOVED BY Trustee Janz:
“That the Edmonton Public School Board and Edmonton Catholic School
District enter into an Agreement in Principle and initiate Phase | of detailed
design and implementation, as referenced in the Feasibility Study.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

There was a break at this point.

4, School Year Calendar 2014-2015 and 2015-2016

MOVED BY Trustee Martin:
“1. That the revised 10-month calendar for the 2014-2015 school year be
approved.

2. That the proposed 10-month calendar for the 2015-2016 school year be
approved.”

The Superintendent advised that the School Year Calendar pilot project presents a unique
opportunity to work with the ATA to provide a new, dynamic context in which teachers
can enhance their skills so we can do an even better job in supporting student success.
The collective agreement the Board signed with the ATA last November provides the
ability to annualize teacher time, which opens the door to greater flexibility in how we
schedule for professional development. Within this new framework, we will be able to
lengthen the school day to allow for two extra PD days and one more day-in-lieu for time
that teachers have invested in parent-teacher conferences. The potential shift to common
professional development days is a significant part of the pilot project and would offer a
number of important advantages. It would bring together large groups of district teachers
from across grade levels to share their knowledge and expertise. We’ve already seen
phenomenal work happening in catchment groups and common PD days would definitely
help to broaden these collaborative efforts even further.

The Superintendent added that common PD days would also mean greater convenience
for parents, especially if they have children going to different schools. They’ll be better
able to plan for childcare, transportation and recreation or educational programs because
their children would be off school at the same time. The draft revised school year
calendars also allow for a five-day weekend in November of 2014, an extended weekend
in May 2015 and another five-day weekend in May 2016.

3

March 18, 2014



MINUTE BOOK

The Superintendent concluded by saying that there’s something powerful in tapping into
the collective wisdom of educators who have taught a wide range of kids of all
backgrounds, needs and abilities. To truly live our Vision and Cornerstone Values, we
have to invest in building capacity and diversifying skill sets across all staff groups, and
certainly among teachers. Our goal is to ensure students benefit from the best learning
experiences possible. If approved by the Board, he is confident the pilot project will help
us to strengthen and sharpen this work, and in the process, create pathways of success for
every child we have the honour to educate.

Trustee Gibson requested that the Superintendent’s introductory remarks be included in the
meeting minutes.

The Board Chair called the question.

The Motion was UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.

5. District Priorities and Governance Committee: Development of the District
Priorities 2014-2018

MOVED BY Trustee Gibson:
“That the Vision, Mission, Values and 2014-2018 District Priorities be
approved.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

6. Process and Timeline for the 2014-2015 Budget and for the Fall Review of
the 2013-2014 Results and the Plans for 2014-2015

MOVED BY Trustee Johner:
“1. That the process and timeline for the 2014-2015 spring budget and the
revised 2014-2015 fall budget be approved.

2. That the process and timeline for review of the 2013-2014 results and
the 2014-2015 plans be approved.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

7. Replacement School Process
(Response to Request for Information #010)

The report was discussed.

March 18, 2014



MINUTE BOOK

J. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives — 5:00 p.m.

There were no registered speakers.

K. Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports

Trustee Draper advised that, on March 15, 2014, she attended the Youth Engagement Think
Tank at the invitation of MLA Matt Jeneroux, who is also the Chair of the Youth Secretariat
and Youth Advisory Panel. The objectives of the day-long session were: (1) To discuss
best practices for youth engagement, how community partners and Government can work
together and look at developing recommendations for action. (2) To ensure that youth have
a voice in current policy through open discussions on the Children’s Charter and on
preventing bullying through healthy relationships and resiliency. A final report and
summary of the day will feed into a draft strategy that will be brought forward in the Spring.

Trustee Chubb advised that on, March 4, 2014, he and Trustee Martin attended the
Edmonton Intercultural Dialogue Institute’s 9" Annual Dialogue and Friendship Dinner.
Keynote Speaker Former Mayor Stephen Mandel spoke about the need to ensure women’s
rights are extended throughout society. There were a number of dignitaries in attendance
from the Legislative Assembly and City Council. Premier Allison Redford also attended
the event.

Trustee Johner noted she attended the March 13-14, 2014 Alberta School Boards
Association (ASBA) Board of Directors meeting on behalf of the Board Chair. The draft
2014-2015 budget was approved and will be presented to school boards at the ASBA Spring
General Meeting which will be held June 2 to 3, 2014 in Red Deer.

Trustee Johner noted that Trustees and the Administration have been invited to attend
facilitated consultation sessions to assist school boards in considering an alternative model
for collective bargaining with teachers. The sessions will take place March 20, 2014 at the
Double Tree Hotel.

Trustee Johner, the Board’s representative on ASBA Zone 23, noted the next ASBA Zone
23 general meeting will take place March 21, 2014.

Trustee Hoffman advised that, on March 7, 2014, all Trustees as well as the Superintendent
attended a meeting with members of City Council, the Edmonton Catholic School Board,
the Conseil scolaire Centre Nord and the Edmonton Community Sustainability Coalition
(ESCS) to discuss advancing the recommendations outlined in the ELEVATE report.

March 18, 2014


http://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/ELEVATE.pdf

MINUTE BOOK

L. Trustee and Board Requests for Information

Trustee Gibson requested that the Administration identify potential areas beyond student
transportation for improved efficiency and/or improved service through partnerships with
other school districts, and suggest steps should the Board wish to pursue these
opportunities.

M. Notices of Motion — None.

N. Next Board Meeting Date: Thursday, April 10, 2014 at 1:00 p.m.

O. Adjournment (5:20 p.m.)

The Board Chair adjourned the meeting.

Sarah Hoffman, Board Chair Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director
Governance and Strategic Support Services

March 18, 2014



&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: April 10, 2014

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee Michael Janz, Caucus Committee Chair

SUBJECT: Report #5 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held

March 18, 2014)

ORIGINATOR: Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director Governance and Strategic Support
Services

REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Caucus Committee Section 5.4
School Act Section 61

RECOMMENDATION
1. That Report #5 of the Caucus Committee from the meeting held March 18, 2014
be received and considered.

2. That the Board establish an Infrastructure Committee in order to assist Trustees
in further understanding the issues, impacts and next steps related to
infrastructure, over the course of their term. The Committee would consist of
three Trustees. A member of the Administration who specializes in this area will
be assigned to assist the Infrastructure Committee. The Terms of Reference
would be developed by the Infrastructure Committee and approved by the
Board.

NEXT STEPS

If the Committee is adopted, members will need to be selected. As with all committees of
the Board, the Infrastructure Committee will develop its Terms of Reference and bring
them forward to the Board for approval. Further, all of the Committee’s recommendations
will be done within the existing framework of the District’s Policies and Regulations.

The Committee will consider the ad hoc School Closure Moratorium Committee’s
recommendations, which were approved by the Board at the December 11, 2012 board
meeting in the establishment of the Terms of Reference for the Committee.

ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT |  Excerpt from Trustees’ Handbook — Board Committee Protocols
— Section 6.1

ATTACHMENT Il December 11, 2012 Board Report — Moratorium Final Report

ATTACHMENT lII  Board Policy EA.BP - Infrastructure Planning Principals

:mmf


http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook2013-2014.pdf
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/574.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook2013-2014.pdf

Attachment |

6.1 Board Committee Protocols

1.

7.

8.

Committee membership shall be reviewed annually at the organizational meeting or
as the Board of Trustees so determines.

A committee is a Board Committee if the Board establishes it and defines its terms
of reference or mandate, regardless of whether or not it is called a committee or
whether non-Trustees sit on the committee. A Task Force established by the Board
is considered a Board Committee.

The Board shall approve the Terms of Reference or scope of work for any Board
created and appointed Committee.

Each Board Committee shall be charged with meeting within four weeks of being
established to identify a Chair for the committee and a preliminary schedule for its
business.

Committees of the Board normally meet bi-monthly or as required. The Board
expects that responsibilities for committee work and Board representation will be
distributed equitably among all Trustees.

Board Committees shall be comprised of no more than three Trustees from among
whose members a chair will be selected unless otherwise specified within the Terms
of Reference. The Superintendent of Schools will assign an administrator to assist the
committee in its work.

The Committee Chair is responsible for:

Agenda preparation;

Schedule of meeting dates;

Written reports and recommendations to the Board of Trustees or Caucus
Committee;

Logistical requirements for all Committee meetings.

The Administration is responsible for:

Strategic support aligning the work of the Committee;
Edit and review of all draft reports in consultation with Committee Chair;
Providing all logistical support for the meeting.

Board committees may not speak or act for the Board of Trustees except when
formally given such authority for specific and time-limited purposes.

Board committees shall not exercise authority over staff nor direct staff operations.



9.  Expectations and authority shall be carefully stated in order not to conflict with
authority delegated to the Superintendent of Schools.

10. All Trustees are welcome to attend Committee meetings. Trustees wishing to attend a
committee meeting (who are not on the Committee) are asked to e-mail the Committee
Chair prior to the meeting. All Committee decision-making is reserved for Committee
members.

11. Attendance of others at meetings of Board committees shall be limited to
administrative support and invited guests, and if decided by the Board of Trustees, the
public may attend as observers.

Committee Member Resignations

A Trustee who decides to resign from a Board committee shall provide written notice,
two weeks in advance, to the Committee, the Board Chair and the Superintendent or
designate. A replacement will be selected at the next public board meeting.



ATTACHMENT II

S8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report
DATE: December 11, 2012
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee Heather MacKenzie, Chair, School Closure Moratorium Committee

Trustee Dave Colburn, School Closure Moratorium Committee
Trustee Sarah Hoffman, School Closure Moratorium Committee

SUBJECT: Moratorium Committee, Final report

ORIGINATOR: School Closure Moratorium Committee

RESOURCE

STAFF: Lorne Parker, Tanni Parker

REFERENCE: Board School Closure Moratorium Committee Recommendations
ISSUE

On November 30, 2010, the Board of Trustees approved a two-year moratorium on school
closures. The moratorium expired on November 30, 2012. This report provides an update on
the previously approved School Closure Moratorium Committee (SCMC) recommendations and
identifies a number of recommended next steps.

RECOMMENDATION
1. That the recommended actions as next steps be approved (Attachment I).
2. That the School Closure Moratorium Committee be dissolved.

BACKGROUND

Following the approval of a two-year moratorium on school closures, the Board established the
SCMC to further understand the issues and impacts surrounding school closures and find ways
to support schools and keep them open.

To further understand the impact and issues surrounding this issue, eight public meetings were
held where staff members, students, parents and members of the community were invited to
attend presentations delivered by the administration. After the committee’s deliberations, an
opportunity for members of the public to provide feedback and generate suggestions in support
of the committee’s mandate was provided. Topics included:

Urban Sprawl

Aging School Buildings and Infrastructure Deficit
Instructional and Plant Operation and Maintenance Funding
District Enrolment Trends

Space Utilization

Alternative Programs and Open Boundaries

Leasing

Concluding Public Forum

NG~ wWNE

The SCMC concluded its public meetings in October 2011and notes from the meetings have
been posted on the District website for public access.

1



S8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

Subsequent to the public meetings, the Board approved recommendations under three general
categories: Space Utilization, Community Development and Program Planning (January 31,
2012 and February 14, 2012 Board Meetings)

RELATED FACTS
Through the SCMC public meetings, a number of key learnings have been identified:

e Due to the Provincial funding structure, low enrolment schools face unique challenges in
providing basic educational programming.

e Plant Operation and Maintenance (PO&M) funding is received from the Province on a
per pupil basis. These funds are used to heat, light, clean and maintain district schools.
Based on the 2011 Provincial assessment of district space utilization (ACU report = 68
per cent), there are 37,504 excess student spaces. While these spaces are unfunded, the
District must still heat, light, clean and maintain them.

e The District has a sizable inventory of school facilities that are less densely populated
than newer school facilities. As PO&M funding is provided on a per pupil basis, less
densely populated schools are allocated fewer funds for operations and maintenance by
the province.

e The current District provincial utilization rate (68 per cent in 2011-2012) is considerably
lower than Alberta Infrastructure’s “at capacity” metric of 85 per cent, which has been
used in some instances as the level which qualifies districts across the province to secure
funding for new school construction.

e Open boundaries and programs of choice have resulted in some schools experiencing an
increase in enrolment, while others experience a decline in enrolment. Given that the
District’s student population is relatively stable, choice in school does not increase or
decrease the total number of schools with low enrolment, it simply shifts the
demographics around.

e The most significant demand for space from potential tenants is in areas of the city
where there is minimal surplus school space available for leasing. Further, where there
is significant surplus space, there is not as much demand to lease that space. Due in part
to subsidization of community and wraparound services tenants, the overall revenue
generated through the leasing of district space does not generate adequate funds to cover
the costs to heat, clean, light and maintain the space occupied.

e The district has attempted to generate funds by leasing space, however, the majority of
leased space is ineligible for any capital upgrade funding, including modernization and
IMR funding. Ineligibility for this funding penalizes the District for leasing space and
thereby puts pressure on the District to close schools.

e Commencing in 2012, the Province informed the District of changes to provincial
funding support of leases of jurisdiction-owned facilities to Charter and Francophone
jurisdictions:

o0 Prior to 2012, the Province supported lease costs for other jurisdictions to use
Edmonton Public School space based on the District’s approved leasing rates.
0 The new support funding structure will be phased in as lease agreements expire.
0 The expectation is that the host jurisdiction will charge $1 a year for annual rent.
0 The host jurisdiction will see the building reactivated as eligible for
Infrastructure Maintenance and Renewal (IMR) funding based on regular IMR
factors identified in the School Capital Manual (student count, area, age and
condition of building).
2



&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

0 The new level of support will result in a reduction of $323,094 in 2011-2012
from the lease of Sherbrooke School to Aurora Charter School Society.

o Full implementation will result in a net loss of $855,706 in revenue by the end of
2013.

0 New leasing requirements will significantly limit the Board’s ability to capitalize
non-operational schools.

e Majority of the growth in Edmonton's population is occurring in the city's suburban
areas. There are currently 45 neighbourhoods under construction in developing areas of
Edmonton, assuming that all factors remain constant. As children move to new schools
built in new neighbourhoods, enrolment at other schools will decrease.

OPTIONS
Upon approval of the recommendation, the actions outlined in Attachment | will be
implemented.

CONSIDERATIONS & ANALYSIS

The SCMC examined at length the complex and interconnected factors related to school
sustainability and closure. Given the expiry of the moratorium and the results analysis of the
data presented, a series of future recommended actions have been identified (Attachment 1).

NEXT STEPS

Upon approval of the recommended actions, tasks will be assigned to the appropriate Board
sub-committees and administration. In addition to the recommended next steps outlined in
Attachment I, the Board’s Advocacy Committee will present an update on the SCMC
recommendations semi-annually. As the policy review process moves forward, the appropriate
policies will need to be amended to embody the values of the moratorium.

ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT |  Board School Closure Moratorium Committee Recommendations
ATTACHMENT Il  Letter to Minister of Education from Board Chair
ATTACHMENT Il ASBA Disposition of Motions Fall 2012

HM: km



Attachment |

Approved Recommendations

Timeline

Progress

New Recommended

Actions
Space Utilization
1. Advocate for a revision to the
Plant Operations &
Maintenance (PO&M) funding June 2012
formula that is not per pupil.
2. Advocate for adequate, Completed — Letter to
predictable and sustainable Minister of Education from | That the Advocacy
funding to address deferred June 2012 | Board Chair Colburn Committee write a follow
maintenance and infrastructure (Attachment I1) up letter requesting a
maintenance renewal (IMR). response to the Board’s
ASBA Motion on these letter
. topics were supported b
3. Advocate for a revision to the Bgard represer?tgtives _y
prg\{mc_lal Area Capacity and November 2012
Utilization (ACU) formula to June 2012 | (Attachment 111)
more accurately reflect school
space available for educational
purposes.
Superintendent currently Administration will
serves as a member of the continue to work with the
ELEVATE Steering City of Edmonton in
Committee support of the ELEVATE
recommendations
. Managing Director of
4. Work with partners to promote Planni b
schools as community hubs . anning serves as a memboer
) ! ; Ongoing | of the ELEVATE Working
(i.e. space for senior drop-in, C -
ommittee
stay at home parent groups).
Currently, over 200 district
leases support parents and
community partners
That the Advocacy
5. Advocate for lease terms Cqmpleted ~ Le“ef to L(,I:[()) rlzft?eztt?gqvtyg;tt?nzfg o
' June 2012 | Minister of Education from

beyond one year.

Board Chair Colburn

response to the Board’s
letter




Community Development Timeline Progress Recommended Actions
6. Develop a formal process for Recent establishment of Raise the issue at the next
both urban boards to meet with metro boards group which Metro Boards meetin
the City of Edmonton to may result in opportunities to g

address growth and On-aoin engage the City

development highlighting the going

need to promote smart growth An invitation to meet with .

. e D L Further action to be taken

and increase densification in the Minister has been in Januar

established communities extended y
Sept. 20/12- Tri-partite Initiate meeting request
meeting to discuss Administration will
ELEVATE continue to work with the

7. Initiate at least three joint . . City of Edmonton

discussions a year between the :\)/ﬁ:iiit/elrzw'\gseerg nge‘é\gg the administration through:

Board of Trustees, the City of On-aoin RESDONSE WaS rgceive d.an q e Land Development

Edmonton and the provincial going pons Application review

. .. the Minister was unable to
government to discuss joint - processes
. meet at that time .

planning e Three Joint Use
Oct 2012 ELEVATE égrrﬁﬁ]”l‘tfgés
workshop conducted between .
the City and school board ¢ (E:LEVATE Working
Superintendents ommittee

8. Advocate for family-friendly

housing in mature
neighbourhoods through new
development or by providing
housing for seniors so as to
“free up” housing for families
with children

No action to date

Advocacy Committee
referral for follow-up

Encourage and support
government incentives for
retro-fitting older homes to
make them more attractive to
younger families

No action to date

Advocacy Committee
referral for follow-up




Program Planning Timeline Progress Recommended Actions
10. Give first priority in the Implemented in the two
Three-Year Capital Plan to March 2012 most recent Three-Year Can be required in the next
modernization of existing Capital Plans approved by Three-Year Capital Plan
school buildings the Board of Trustees
11. The Board will engage in
d|SCL_JS_S|0ns_W|th This will be addressed within
administration about the .
- On-going the context of the Ten-Year
conC(_apt of strategically Facilities Strategy
locating programs to
encourage enrolment.
District space strategy will Administration has
be developed that identifies | confirmed that similar
timelines and goals to actions to EPSB practices
address deferred | have been considered and
maintenance deficit and right | jmplemented; including
. size district space to more closure and consolidation,
12. That the Board engage in effectively meet short-term | partial demolitions and
discussions with the =~ and long-term needs portable/pod relocations or
Calgary Board of Education . . .
CBE) and the Provi On-going ) o dispositions
(CBE) and the Province This strategy will include
regarding the potential to actions such as school That the administration and
rlght-5|ze SChOOIS' ConSO|idati0nS, I’Ight SiZing, boards Continue to Work
expansions, and space together to build on best
sharing with other practices and find
jurisdictions and/or opportunities to collaborate
replacement schools in the area of right-sizing
S ) ) schools.
13. That the Edmonton Public The District is working with Assign to District
School Board (EPSB) find the City in support of the Administration (Planning)
ways to collaborate with ELEVATE
Edmonton Catholic School recommendations EPSB Trustees and
District (ECSD) and_ . ions h administrators continue to
explore the opportunities to . (12) Conversations have : .
have jOint Opera'[ions. On-gO|ng recently Occurred W|th CBE work CO“aboratlvely with
and are ongoing ECS-D-TrUSteeS and
administrators to explore
(13) Managing Director of | Opportunities to partner on
Planning meets regularly school and community
with ECSD administrators to | Initiatives
collaboratively support
. . school and communit . . .
14. That the Board identify initiatives y Ongoing work with the City
schools and educational of Edmonton in support of
programming tg su_ppqrt in The Metro Boards have the ELEVATI_E Report _
at:eaé _under: revr;]e_lllzatlon by committed to joint advocacy rﬁcocr:nmen_dztlons - proylde
the City, share this on the topic of infrastructure | 1€ CIty with aréportre:
information with the City, supports that EPSB provides
communities and other On-going in key areas that have been

school boards in the
province and advocate for
commitment to these
schools to give
predictability to
communities.

identified

Administration is actively

involved in efforts such as

supporting the Jasper Place
revitalization initiative




Attachment I1

% FOMONTON PUBLIC SCH()OI‘; Board of Trustees Superintendent of Sehools
Diave Colbwrn. Chair Felgar Sehmidi
Sarith Holtman, Vice-Chair
Leshic Cleary Centre for Educition
Michacl Lz One Kingsway
Chery| Johner Edmomon, Albera TSH 4G9
Heather MacKenzie T TR(-429-80410)
Catherne Ripley F780-420-8318
ken Shipka o cpsl.ca
Chuistopher Spencer www epshoca

September 7, 2012

The Honourable Jeff Johnson
Minister of Education

323 Legislature Building
10800 — 97 Avenue
Edmonton, AB TSK 2136

Dear Minister Johnson:

On behalf of the Board of Trustees of Edmonton Public Schools, [ would like to share with you how much we
appreciated your comments at the recent Alberta School Boards Association Directors meeting. We look forward
to working with you in our common goal to support our province’s public education system. We would also like
to share with you our Board’s perspective on a number of topics we feel are vital for the Provincial Government
to address. We strongly believe that resolving these issues will help us move in a positive direction over the next
several years. Our Board would like to ask that you address the following items:

I. Review the current Plant Operations & Maintenance (PO&M) funding model. As the model
operates on a per pupil basis, allocated funding proves to be insufficient to heat, light and maintain all of
our space. Qur District continues to tap into valuable instructional dollars to compensate, thereby limiting
our ability to fully address educational needs and provide enhanced learning opportunities to students.
This model needs to be revised so that it is not per pupil based and is increased to reflect actual operating
and utility costs. One of the ways this situation could be addressed, at least in part, is by providing school
boards with a capital funding envelope specifically targeted at reducing the size of oversized school
buildings where student populations have peaked (right-sizing).

2. Review the Area Capacity Utilization (ACU) formula for calculating school space. The current
formula does not accurately reflect the space available in schools for educational purposes. This method
paints an erroneous picture of how space in our schools is being used, and especially penalizes schools in
established communities, which were built according to older design standards. We understand that
Alberta Education is considering making changes to the ACU formula. We urge you to support this work
and to encourage your staff to find new, more effective ways of calculating the learning space in schools.

el

Provide adequate and predictable infrastructure funding. We require adequate, predictable and
sustainable funding to address deferred maintenance and modernization costs of schoo! and
administration buildings. According to the Province’s own estimates, we have a substantial and growing
deferred maintenance backlog in our buildings. Stable and predictable funding for modernizations, and
Infrastructure Maintenance Renewal (IMR) funding to address this backlog and complement the
investment in modernizations, is also recommended. Industry property management standards for

\-\ g / 2 e
Bright futures <
begin here



reinvestment suggest that 2 to 4 per cent of building replacement value should be reinvested in facilities
annually to maintain condition levels. Currently, PO&M and IMR funding can only be spent on operating
schools, while Administration buildings that support education are not eligibie for funding. It would help
if all building infrastructure was eligible for funding in the same manner as operating schools.

4. Lease Agreements — extend leases beyond one vear for community partners; increase capital funds
to upgrade leased space. Current leaseholders who wish to retain space in our schools are limited to
lease extensions for periods no longer than one year without Ministerial Consent. This reality, coupled
with the fact that renovations to this leased space (often in older schools) are not covered by capital
planning funds, deters community organizations from investing their time and resources in our schools.
Their insecurity leads to partnerships that fall short of reaching their potential, particularly in delivering
critical wrap-around services.

5. Charter/Private School Leases. The change in funding support for charter or private school leases of
closed schools is unsatisfactory. When schools are formally closed by a jurisdiction, they are no longer
eligible for Plant Operation and Maintenance (operating) funding and IMR (capital renewal) funding.
Operation of closed buildings is typically done on a site-specific, cost-recovery basis. The recent model
adopted by Alberta Education is to provide funds to accommodate competing Charter or private schools
as though a school building is still open. Plant Operation and Maintenance funding is assigned to the
tenant jurisdiction, while IMR funding is re-initiated and provided to the host school jurisdiction. Though
calculated on a school by school basis, IMR funds are provided as a block grant to jurisdictions, and there
is flexibility to expend the funds on a jurisdiction-wide basis, based on deferred maintenance prioritics.
The Charter/private school model suggests IMR funds be spent on a site-specific basis for closed school
buildings. This is not an equal expectation for use of IMR funds with a school jurisdiction’s operating
schools. Schools are closed by jurisdictions to remaove the burden of operating school inventory as an
educational facility, including seeking capital funds to maintain aging infrastructure. All aspects of
operation and capital funding responsibility should be shifted to the tenant jurisdiction if a full cost-
recovery model for leases to Charter and private schools is no longer supported.

The Board looks forward to discussing these issues with you in more detail. We hope to work collaboratively with
all relevant ministries to explore new and different ideas to address these challenges. By finding concrete
solutions to these problems, we will more effectively meet the needs of our students and lay a strong foundation
for their future success.

Si ncere}iy.\
1/ H

Dave Colburn
Board Chair

DC:sh

cc The Honourable Dave Hancock, Minister of Human Services
The Honourable Wayne Drysdale, Minister of Infrastructure



Attachment 111

o —
A'S'B'A
Alberta School Boards
Association

DISPOSITION OF MOTIONS
2012 FALL GENERAL MEETING

| Other: Amended,
Motion No. |Motion Title | Page | Carried | Defeated | Postponed Referred
| v v Withdrawn, etc.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND GENERAL ORDERS

Teacher bargaining (postponed from
1A/FGM12 FGM 2011) 13

Postponed ro SGM
2013

POLICY PROPOSED BY ASBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
%% Boards

% Students

PROPOSED POLICY POSITIONS

" - 5 yib A % Boards 95
3P/FGM12 Financial literacy 18 v
% Srudents  80.32
4P/FGM12 Kindergarten programming 20 Divided
Part A (fully funded V2 time " I?nm]'\. -
- o i . e % Srudents  91.04
Kindergarten programming)
Part B (fully funded full-time I-iu'mls ;.b 5
- v % Students  86.92

dndergarten programming
Kindergart 2 I

Parr C (fully funded other full-rime

= x % Boards 58
acrgartcr L] Ey I r WICLC I
Kindergarten programming wh

- 7 % Students  36.62
such programs are offered)

5P/FGM12 Capital funding 21 Withdrawn

Specialized needs of sexual minority o Boards 38

6P/FGM12 22 7 % Students  36.66
students and employees [
Amended
TA/FGM12 Student transportation system review 25 A % Boards 7
s Y F4 J i O .\irm-h-nr.\' 88.51
. - | Amended
. Board access to local education rax for |
8P/FGM12 ' % | & %Boards 72

facilities

Vo Students 63.56

PROPOSED EMERGENT IS¢

s g . % Boards 95
Alberta Initiative for Sindent Improvement

OEM/F o) | % 5 nts  99.21
IEM/FGM12 (AIST) 31 7 Student
10EM/FGM12 | Infrastructure plan 32 | o % Boards 88

| % Students 9191




6P/FGM12

7A/FGM12

8P/FGMI12

Specialized Needs of Sexual Minority Students and Employees

This proposed policy was defeated.

Student Transportation System Review (Amendment to current policy)
The provincial government should undertake a comprehensive independent
review of the student transportation system to ensure that all boards are fairly
and equitably funded for student transportation.

Board Access to Local Education Tax for Facilities

The Government of Alberta should enable school boards to access an amount of

the local education tax equivalent to 2% of the replacement value of its facilities
tor the purpose of the preservation and maintenance of current facilites.

Emergent Issues

9EM/FGM12

10EM/FGM12

Alberta Initiative for Student Improvement (AISI)

The Alberta School Boards Association reaffirms its support of the Alberta
Initiative for School Improvement (AIST).

Infrastructure Plan

WHEREAS the Alberta government has not announced new capital projects
since May 2011 for new schools and modernizations for school districts AND

WHEREAS the Alberta government has undersupplied to the need identified by
school districts of students modular spaces for at least two years, AND

WHEREAS the Alberta government has continued to not plan for or budgeted
for appropriate classroom spaces effective for student learning,

The Alberta government should immediately create, communicate, and
implement a plan that will meet the very real school facility needs of school
districts to the satisfaction of community-elected school board trustees, and,
further, ro include this implementation in the government’s budger process. The
Alberta government should ensure there are sufficient and appropriate classroom
spaces in all school districts, a responsibility held by the Alberta government
towards students, parents and communities.



ATTACHMENT III

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Policy

EFFECTIVE DATE: (19-09-2013)
ISSUE DATE: (18-09-2013)

CODE: EA.BP

TOPIC: Infrastructure Planning Principles
REVIEW YEAR: (2020)

PURPOSE

To acknowledge the Board of Trustees’ responsibility and expectation for effective stewardship of the
District’s infrastructure resources to deliver appropriate Kindergarten to Grade 12 education
programming for the citizens of the City of Edmonton and establish a set of overarching infrastructure
planning principles, to guide facility, capital, and student accommodation planning and operations in the
District.

These board approved Infrastructure Planning Principles will guide the actions of the Superintendent of
Schools when administrating and forming places for safe, caring, healthy, respectful, diverse, inclusive
and equitable learning; allocating financial resources; recommending priorities for capital funding;
maintaining, building and closing or re-opening of schools; acquiring and disposing of land and
buildings; and all other infrastructure decisions.

DEFINITIONS

Capital Projects are new school construction and school modernization projects identified in the
District’s capital submission, which is approved annually by the Board of Trustees and submitted to
Alberta Education for consideration. For each project it approves, Alberta Education establishes the
budget and funding. Any contract or scope of work changes that require funding additional to the
Alberta Education established capital budget requires Ministerial approval.

Community is a unique composition of people based on common interests, needs or geography.

Deferred Maintenance is capital investment in facilities that has not yet been performed and is required
to keep the asset in suitable operational condition.

High Quality Learning Environments, from a facilities point of view, refers to the factors that impact
student achievement, for example, thermal comfort, indoor air quality, lighting, acoustical control,
appropriate space for program delivery, student gathering places, etc.

Infrastructure consists of the basic facilities, services, and installations needed for the functioning of
the District, for example, transportation services, communication systems, and schools and
administrative buildings.

Infrastructure Strategy is a strategic focus that guides future decision-making for the planning,
locating, provision, use and maintenance of district facilities.

Joint Use Agreement (Facilities and Land) are contracts between The Board of Trustees of Edmonton

School District No.7, The Board of Trustees of Edmonton Catholic Separate School District No. 7, The
Board of Trustees of the regional Authority of the Greater North Central Francophone Education Region

EA.BP -- Page 1 of 6



No. 2 (Conseil Scolaire Centre-Nord) and the City of Edmonton supporting the sharing of publicly
funded land and facilities to maximize benefits to students and citizens of the City of Edmonton.

Long-term Viability is based on both the costs to operate, maintain and renovate buildings and the
ability for schools to maintain an enrolment within the educational program to provide a high quality
learning environment for existing and future students.

Partner refers to the City of Edmonton, Provincial and Federal Governments, school jurisdictions, for
profit and not for profit agencies, and organizations compatible with the vision of the Edmonton Public
School Board.

School Closure is within the authority of the Board of Trustees as derived from the School Act and the
Alberta Closure of Schools Regulation, and is defined as any of the following actions:
e close a school permanently or for a specified period of time, or
e close entirely three or more consecutive grades in a school, or
e transfer all students from one school building to one or more other school buildings on a
permanent basis.

Stakeholders are parents, students, staff, community members, partners, and government elected
officials and staff.

Student Accommodation Planning is governed by Board Policy HC.BP — Student Accommaodation
and refers to the assignment of a designated school for each student based on student residency and
means that this designated school will be responsible for accommodating the student or ensuring the
student’s placement elsewhere.

Whole Child is an educational concept that refers to addressing the physical, psychological, intellectual,
emotional, social and spiritual needs of students.

POLICY

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the stewardship of resources placed in its trust for public
education service delivery to all resident students within the City of Edmonton. The Board of Trustees
acknowledges that infrastructure decisions under its jurisdiction must be in accordance with governing
legislation and procedural requirements. The Board of Trustees has the authority and the responsibility
to make decisions regarding:

e school site acquisition and disposal within the means available to it, which are key determinants

in where public education service delivery will be situated within the District;
e priorities for school modernization and building of new schools; and
e the closure or re-opening of a school facility.

The Board of Trustees believes that the District’s infrastructure decision-making should reflect an
equitable approach to the provision of safe, high quality learning and working environments across the
District; demonstrate sound planning practices; establish equitable priorities for construction,
modernization and maintenance; disclose assumptions on which plans are based; employ a collaborative
approach to planning and operation through the inclusion of community, external partnerships and

EA.BP -- Page 2 of 6



multiple orders of government; employ traditional and creative approaches where appropriate; and
ensure expenditures of capital funding demonstrate responsible stewardship of public resources.

To achieve these objectives, the following Infrastructure Planning Principles, listed in alphabetical
order, shall guide all infrastructure planning and operational decisions:

1.

Accountability: Infrastructure decisions shall be transparent, evidence based and reflect
meaningful engagement with stakeholders.

Centres for Educational Excellence: Infrastructure assets shall serve as centres for educational
excellence that meet the needs of district students, as well as their families and staff, where
appropriate.

Environmental Stewardship: All decisions relating to infrastructure management shall
demonstrate a commitment to environmental conservation and conform to best practices in
minimizing environmental impacts.

Equitable Access: All students and staff shall have fair access to safe, welcoming, high quality
learning and working environments that will increase their opportunities and decrease their
vulnerabilities.

Fiscal Responsibility: Decisions on infrastructure shall consider long-term needs and current
realities, and reflect effective management of district resources.

Service to Community: District infrastructure assets are public buildings intended to serve
district students, families, and staff as well as the broader community where appropriate.
Capital investment shall consider the demographics, long-term plans, and needs of the
community.

Supports for the Whole Child: Space shall be available to enable partnerships with shared
responsibilities to provide integrated services that support district students.

The Board of Trustees believes that implementation of the Infrastructure Planning Principles will enable
the District to:

1.

Achieve equity of educational programming through acknowledging that students and
communities have different needs.

Allow opportunities for long-term planning, operational efficiencies and coordinated services.

Collaborate with other orders of government, school districts, and for profit and not for profit
agencies to support students, children, families and communities.

Determine the long-term viability of district assets and address the long-term deferred
maintenance.

EA.BP -- Page 3 of 6



5. Engage stakeholders early in ongoing discussions with the District, considering their
perspectives, and working together to achieve positive change and outcomes that benefit
students.

6. Evaluate the unique needs of communities and determine the appropriate future use of assets.

7. Maximize the use of space not required for educational purposes by providing opportunities for
partnerships that support education, children or the community at no cost to the District.

8. Minimize the District’s environmental footprint through proactive planning practices.

The Board of Trustees reserves to itself the authority to name schools. In the naming of schools,
preference shall be given to the names of persons who have made a valuable contribution to education
and/or to the community at large.

The Board of Trustees believes in the principles of the Joint Use Agreement (Facilities) which supports
the sharing of publicly funded facilities to maximize benefits to students and citizens of the City of
Edmonton. In support of this belief, the Board of Trustees encourages the use of district buildings by
the community provided there is no conflict with the District’s mandate to provide (K-12) education and
the use shall be compatible with the Board of Trustees’ educational aims and objectives. Surplus space
may be utilized in operational and closed school buildings.

The Board of Trustees believes that the preservation of buildings with significant historic value is
important to the citizens of the City of Edmonton. The Board of Trustees and will consider supporting
an application to Alberta Community Development for the designation of a district building as a historic
resource when doing so has no adverse impact on the provision of educational services within the
building or elsewhere in the District.

EXPECTATIONS

1. The Superintendent of Schools shall implement this policy through establishment of a
comprehensive District Infrastructure Strategy, and appropriate administrative regulations,
processes and assignment of responsibilities as required.

2. All facility, capital and student accommodation plans shall address the Infrastructure Planning
Principles and Infrastructure Strategy.

3. For each capital project submitted by the Board of Trustees and approved by Alberta Education,
the Board of Trustees shall be kept informed of progress.

4. School Site Acquisition and Disposal
a. School sites shall be acquired from the reserve land dedication provided under the Municipal
Government Act, within the terms of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of Edmonton, or
purchased using approved district Capital Reserve funding.
b. The Board of Trustees authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to determine the need for, or
the relinquishing of need for, school sites and land in new development areas where site
lands have not yet been fully dedicated.

EA.BP -- Page 4 of 6



c. The declaration of lands dedicated for district use at no cost to the District, as surplus to
district need, shall require Board of Trustees approval.

d. Each sale, transfer or exchange of land titled to the District shall require Board of Trustees
approval.

e. Where applicable, the sale of school sites shall be transacted with the terms of the Joint Use
Agreement (Land) with the City of Edmonton.

5. School Closure and Re-opening
a. The Board of Trustees authorizes the Superintendent of Schools when in compliance with the
Alberta Closure of Schools Regulation to:
I.  close or permanently relocate fewer than three consecutive grades in a school; or
ii.  temporarily relocate any number of grades from one school to another.
b. The Board of Trustees retains the authority to initiate a process for a school closure in
accordance with the School Act and Alberta Closure of Schools Regulation.
c. The Superintendent of Schools shall be responsible for recommending the closure or re-
opening of a school to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the Infrastructure Planning
Principles.

6. Use of District Buildings
a. Members of the community, excluding publicly-traded companies providing day care and early
education, can access surplus space through the following methods:
i.  asagroup represented by the City of Edmonton under the Joint Use Agreement:
Facilities;
ii.  asan occasional paid rental for groups not eligible under the Joint Use Agreement:
Facilities;
iii.  asagroup with exclusive use of space as specified in a lease agreement;
iv.  asagroup with limited use of space as specified in a license agreement; or
v. asagroup with shared use of space who provide support services which directly
benefit the students at the school through a specific agreement with the school.
b. Those organizations leasing or licensing space must provide evidence of recognized, acceptable,
social and ethical standards through policies, practices and procedures.
c. Leases are intended to be at no cost to the District. Information regarding leases in the District
shall be provided to the Board of Trustees annually.
d. Fees for paid rentals shall be determined annually by the Superintendent of Schools.

ACCOUNTABILITY

Annually, the Board of Trustees approves the District’s Three Year Capital Plan and reviews the
District’s Ten Year Facilities Plan, as required by the Government of Alberta.

REFERENCES

AA.BP - Stakeholder Engagement

DEA.BP - Student Transportation

DEA.AR - Transportation Services

EECA.AR - Identification of a Building as a Historic Resource
EF.AR - Naming of Schools

EO.BP - Environment

EA.BP -- Page 5 of 6



HC.BP - Student Accommaodation
IG.AR - Community Use of District Buildings

EA.BP -- Page 6 of 6



&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: April 10, 2014

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Selection of Trustees for Infrastructure Committee
ORIGINATOR: Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director Governance and Strategic

Support Services

REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Board Committee Protocols — Section 6.1
School Act — Section 73

ISSUE
Pending approval of the establishment of an Infrastructure Committee (Report #5 of the

Caucus Committee — From the Meeting Held March 18, 2014), the Board must select three
Trustees to serve on the Committee.

Nominations will be received for Committee membership by verbal nomination from a
Trustee. Once nominations are complete, the elections will be by an open vote in accordance
with the School Act, Section 73.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board select three Trustees to serve on the Infrastructure Committee.

ATTACHMENT
Attachment |  Excerpt from Trustees’ Handbook — Board Committee Protocols — Section 6.1

SS:mmf


http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook2013-2014.pdf
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook2013-2014.pdf

ATTACHMENT I

6.1 Board Committee Protocols

1.

7.

8.

Committee membership shall be reviewed annually at the organizational meeting or
as the Board of Trustees so determines.

A committee is a Board Committee if the Board establishes it and defines its terms
of reference or mandate, regardless of whether or not it is called a committee or
whether non-Trustees sit on the committee. A Task Force established by the Board
is considered a Board Committee.

The Board shall approve the Terms of Reference or scope of work for any Board
created and appointed Committee.

Each Board Committee shall be charged with meeting within four weeks of being
established to identify a Chair for the committee and a preliminary schedule for its
business.

Committees of the Board normally meet bi-monthly or as required. The Board
expects that responsibilities for committee work and Board representation will be
distributed equitably among all Trustees.

Board Committees shall be comprised of no more than three Trustees from among
whose members a chair will be selected unless otherwise specified within the Terms
of Reference. The Superintendent of Schools will assign an administrator to assist the
committee in its work.

The Committee Chair is responsible for:

e Agenda preparation;

e Schedule of meeting dates;

e Written reports and recommendations to the Board of Trustees or Caucus
Committee;

e Logistical requirements for all Committee meetings.

The Administration is responsible for:

e Strategic support aligning the work of the Committee;
e Edit and review of all draft reports in consultation with Committee Chair;
e Providing all logistical support for the meeting.

Board committees may not speak or act for the Board of Trustees except when
formally given such authority for specific and time-limited purposes.

Board committees shall not exercise authority over staff nor direct staff operations.



9.  Expectations and authority shall be carefully stated in order not to conflict with
authority delegated to the Superintendent of Schools.

10. All Trustees are welcome to attend Committee meetings. Trustees wishing to attend a
committee meeting (who are not on the Committee) are asked to e-mail the Committee
Chair prior to the meeting. All Committee decision-making is reserved for Committee
members.

11. Attendance of others at meetings of Board committees shall be limited to
administrative support and invited guests, and if decided by the Board of Trustees, the
public may attend as observers.

Committee Member Resignations

A Trustee who decides to resign from a Board committee shall provide written notice,
two weeks in advance, to the Committee, the Board Chair and the Superintendent or
designate. A replacement will be selected at the next public board meeting.



&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: April 10, 2014
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee Orville Chubb, Audit Committee Chair

Trustee Ken Gibson, Audit Committee
Trustee Sarah Hoffman, Audit Committee

SUBJECT: Appointment of Auditor for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year
ORIGINATOR: David Fraser, Executive Director, Corporate Services
RESOURCE

STAFF: Todd Burnstad, Candace Cole, Cheryl Hagen, Brody Sveinson
REFERENCE: Board Policy CVE.BP - Auditor

ISSUE

The Board is required to appoint an external auditor on an annual basis.

RECOMMENDATION
That PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, be appointed as auditors of the
Edmonton School District No. 7 for the fiscal year September 1, 2013 to August 31, 2014.

BACKGROUND

Board Policy CVE.BP — Auditor requires the Board of Trustees to appoint auditors on a yearly basis
and to request proposals from qualified firms at intervals not exceeding five years. The Board
approved a one-time exception for a year’s extension of the re-tendering process last year. This was
due to the accounting changes required for new Public Sector Accounting (PSA) standards applied
to the August 31, 2013 year end retroactively. It was felt that the continuity of KPMG as the
District’s auditors during this transition to new accounting standards would be beneficial.

The six-year term for KPMG ended with the August 31, 2013 year end. The Administration began
the tendering proposals from all qualified firms or individuals for appointment as Board auditor in
January 2014 and is recommending the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered
Accountants.

RELATED FACTS
Board Policy CVE.BP Auditor requires the Board of Trustees to appoint auditors on a yearly basis
and to request proposals from qualified firms at intervals not exceeding five years.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED
N/A


http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/c/cve-bp/

&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

CONSIDERATIONS & ANALYSIS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PWC) is being recommended as the successful audit firm based on
the selection criteria in the evaluation of Request for Proposals. They have been chosen based on the
best overall fit with their knowledgeable team and broad range of corporate experience in the public
sector with clients of comparable size and complexity to Edmonton Public Schools. As well, they
have specific audit experience with the education sector as a specialty focus area for their Edmonton
Office, with their services to both local school jurisdictions and university clients.

NEXT STEPS
N/A

ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES
N/A

CDH:ja



&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Information Report

DATE: April 10, 2014

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Bereavement

ORIGINATOR: David Fraser, Executive Director, Corporate Services

RESOURCE
STAFF: Sandy Boyce
REFERENCE: GM.BP — Acknowledgement of Deaths and Bereavements

GM.AR — Deaths and Bereavements

Mrs. Brenda Ulmer passed away March 16, 2014, at the age of 55 years.

Mrs. Ulmer began her career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1987 as a clerk typist with the
Continuing Education Centre. At the time of her death, she was a clerk at Jasper Place School.
Since 1991, she worked there as a secretary and then became a clerk in 1997. Brenda is
survived by her three sons, Geoffrey, Matthew and Christopher, and their father Gord.

On behalf of the Administration and Board of Trustees a donation in Brenda’s name will be
made to Jasper Place School’s Raised a Rebel program to assist students with sports fees.

DF:sb


http://www.epsb.ca/policy/gm.bp.shtml
http://www.epsb.ca/policy/gm.ar.shtml

	Agenda
	01 - DRAFT Board Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2014
	02 - Report 5 of the Caucus Committee - From the Meeting Held March 18, 2014
	03 - Selection of Trustees for Infrastructure Committee
	04 - Appointment of Auditor for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year
	06 - Bereavement



